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Date:

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, National Reconnaissance Office
THROUGH: Special Security Center/CIA

ATTENTION: B concrol Officer 25X1A
SUBJECT: Request for Access Approval

1. It is requested that access approval be issued for the below

named individual for Project () N 25X1A
25X1A a. Name
b. DOB 13 January iN2
c. POB Lapel, Indlana
d. Office Qffice of ZLINT
e. Title Flsectecalcs Engineey 25X1A
f. Justification _il setively W

setellite FLINT. Part of his time ie being made availadle to
IEEEssesssteehRRils Clesrance for Project I would 25X1A
enabie It contribute sigaificantly to the always needed reduction, o¥
svoldaace, of R¥1 from ol equipment.

25X1A

25X1A
25X1A

APPROVAL OF MUST KNOW:

Date

George C. Miller, Assistant Director L o
Office of ELINT ' o
25X1A I

Security Officer {

Deputy Director (Res earch) \

Ind.

1. The Subject of this request has a TOP SECRET clearance, granted
on . BI completed
by . Date

2. The security £ile containing the basis for thds clearance is
located at CIA Headquarters, Langley, Virginia.

25x1A O/ DR/ R4 dnm (6 Mar 63) 25X1A
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